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13 April 2006

Mr A Green

Green Skip & Fill
The Coach House
Cropthorne House

Trelewis
CF46 6DP

Dear Andy

Re:  Excavation Works To Rear Of Windsor House, 107 Talbot Road, Talbot
Green

I am writing to thank you and your team for the prompt professional service provided
in respect of the above excavation works.

As you are aware, it was a narrow, difficult site to excavate, but the work was carried
out quickly, with the minimum of disruption and general untidiness often associated
with ground works. The whole area was left clean and tidy on completion.

I would happily recommend your services to any of my Clients for future projects.

Best Regards

Yours sincerely

[ANEC.

T R Davies
Chartered Surveyors
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